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CITY OF SOMERVILLE, MASSACHUSETTS 
Department of Procurement and Contracting Services 

KATJANA BALLANTYNE 
MAYOR

To: All Parties on Record with the City of Somerville as Holding IFB #25-57 Irrigation 
System Maintenance at Lincoln Park 

From:  Felisa Gárate, Procurement Analyst 

Date: 4/18/2025 

Re:  Questions and Answers 
        Bid Results from Last Bid Cycle (REBID IFB 22-46) 

Addendum No. 2 to IFB #25-57 

Please acknowledge receipt of this Addendum by signing below and including this form in 

your proposal package.  Failure to do so may subject the proposer to disqualification.  

NAME OF COMPANY / INDIVIDUAL:  _________________________________________ 

ADDRESS: ____________________________________________________________________ 

CITY/STATE/ZIP: ______________________________________________________________ 

TELEPHONE/FAX/EMAIL:______________________________________________________  

SIGNATURE OF AUTHORIZED INDIVIDUAL:___________________________________ 

ACKNOWLEDGEMENT OF ADDENDA: 

Addendum #1 _________  #2 __________ #3___________ #4 _________   
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# Question Answer 

1. Can you provide me with the 
following information pertaining to 
the irrigation system? 

• # of zones?
• Type of controller?
• Size of the backflow?
• Type of sprinkler heads?
• Type of valves?
• Is there a map showing where

valves are located?
• Is the system a multi-strand,

single strand or decoder wiring
system?

• # of zones? 45
• Type of controller?  Rainbird ESP-LXD
• Size of the backflow?  2”
• Type of sprinkler heads? Rainbird

numerous size
• Type of valves?  Rainbird PEB
• Is there a map showing where valves are

located? Yes
• Is the system a multi-strand, single strand

or decoder wiring system?  Decoder FD
series

All of the above information can also be found 
in the bid package. Please see pages 112-133 of 
the bid package. 

2. Can you provide the previous year’s 
contract for review? 

Please see the attached. 
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The Proposed Contract Price is (Total Bid - Sum of Schedule A + 
Schedule 8 + Schedule C): 

In figures: $ s-s oo 

) 90 �· OP 

Total in words: ()-n� �r,dte..d l\\v,-ei"'J f71'-£< \hcv-.S¼..� 

?,"Ci .e \\v-11(\r e.d �\ f11 ,, 1=; v 4::! �ncl c,,-ti J, cc:. 

7 

acaruth
Callout
	Year 1	Year 2	Year 3		
A1	4370	4500	4600	13470	
A2	6000	6000	6000	18000	
B1	4370	4500	4600	13470	
B2	6000	6000	6000	18000	
C1	19665	20250	20700	60615	
C2	24000	24000	24000	72000	
	64405	65250	65900	195555	
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